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To: @rivm.nl
Cc: @rivm.nl]; ﬁ@rivm.nl]
From:

Sent: Fri 9/25/2020 10:27:29 AM

Subject: RE: Phiri rivm-zweden

Received: Fri 9/25/2020 10:27:32 AM
FW: InfAct and PHIRI
Proposal-SEP-210699015 PHIRI.pdf

Y 5122 [ 512 |

We waren inderdaad recent al op de hoogte gebracht van de Zweedse interesse (zie bijgevoegde mail).

Ik stuur je alvast het voorstel dat we begin augustus ingediend hebben (vanuit V&Z/G&M/Kennisintegratie
Volksgezondheid en Zorg).

Dit voorstel is positief beoordeeld en we zijn nu in voorbereiding voor de grant agreement en consortium
agreement.

Start is beoogd op 1 november 2020.

We leiden een werkpakket genaamd ‘foresight: modelling and scenarios’ (dat is WP9).

1k kopieer | IEEE. ='s mede-indiener en PL VTV, ook even in.

Een van ons praat je graag verder bij!

Groet

5.1.2e
Health Knowledge Integration
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
PO Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven | The Netherlands
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

@rivm.nl | W: www.rivm.nl

trom: IEEEESN JEEEM e .t

Sent: vrijdag 25 september 2020 12:02

SCEEN o > IS -EEEN o .

Cc: 5.1.2e <] 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>
Subject: Phiri rivm-zweden

seste ISE

Onlangs heeft het Zweedse RIVM contact gezocht met het team van || ] SXE- Er is geopperd om samen te
werken binnen het PHIRI project (zie onder).

Het lijkt me goed dat jullie onderling even afstemmen over PHIRI en over elkaars activiteiten geinformeerd zijn.

Vriendelijke groeten,

5.1.2e
Bezoekadres; Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven
WWw.rivm.nl/en
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From: Mfolkhalsomyndigheten.se>
Sent: donderdag 24 september 2020 07:01

@rivm.nl>
G folkhalsomvndigheten.se>;

Subject: SV: Inquiry

Dear

Great! Then we suggest Friday the 9th at 9.30-10.30 pm. Please confirm if that is ok.

The platform we use for digital meetings is sometimes difficult, it is called StarLeaf. When we tried it before with collueges at RIVM
it didn"t work. May | ask if it would it be possible for someone at your end you to send the invitation with GoTo? If you could invite
and 5.1.2e then we can forward to other relevant people. If possible | think that would be the easiest way.

Kind regards

Skickat: den 23 september 2020 11:44
Till: 5.1.2e s ol2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se:
Kopia 5.1.2e ! 512e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;

rivm.nl>

Amne: RE: Inquiry

@rivm.nl>
@folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;

Dear

Perfec!. Ee can discuss PHIRI. Both days would work, preferably before 12:00 or after 15:00.
Best

From: m@folkhalsomvndi_gheten,se>

Sent: woensdag 23 september 2020 10:44

@rivm.nl>
@folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;

rivm.nl>

Subject: SV: Inquiry

Thank you for this reply. As Anders said, there is also the new PHIRI project that we could discuss. Possible dates | think would be
Friday the 9" or Friday the 16" of October. Would any of these dates work for you and your team?

Kind regards

Skickat: den 23 september 2020 09:45
Till: @folkhalsomyndigheten.se:
Kopia: <l @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;

@ rivm.nl>
@folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; ki

rivm.n|

Amne: RE: Inquiry

Dear

Thank you for this suggestion. I would be great to have a meeting where we can share our experiences. We already
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know each other from a very long time ago, when the world was different. Can you propose a date and time and
platform for such a meeting?
Best wishes,

From: @folkhalsomvndi_gheten.se>

Sent: dinsdag 22 september 2020 20:27

@rivm.nl>

@folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;

@rivm.nl>
Subject: Inquiry

At a meeting between [ - st Tuesday, the possibility of

organizing a meeting between modellers at our agency and your agency was discussed, with the purpose of sharing modelling
experiences related to the pandemic.

From our side, we would very much appreciate if such a meeting could be set up. If you find this idea interesting, and have some
modellers that would be interested, we would be happy to facilitate such a meeting.

| have copiedon this e-mail as well, who is the Head of Unit for Analysis, where our modellers work.

Kind regards

Folkhalsomyndigheten

Public Health Agency of Sweden
Department of Public Health Analysis and Data Management

EEFEI @fclkhalsomyndigheten.se
The Public Health Agency of Sweden is an expert authority with responsibility for public health issues at a national level. The Agency develops and supports activities to promote health,
prevent illness and improve preparedness for health threats. Our vision statement: a public health that strengthens the positive development of society. For further information please visit:
vaww.folkhalsomyndigheten.se

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
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